Littleover Neighbourhood Board 13 June 2012, 7.00pm Littleover Grange Hall Community Centre, Park Lane Littleover DE23 6FX

Present:

Councillor Eric Ashburner (Chair) – Derby City Council Councillor Les Allen – Derby City Council Councillor Mike Carr - Derby City Council

Janette Jackson- Littleover Grange Hall & Resident
Tony Hueck- Neighbourhood Watch and Resident
Lawrence Sanders – Heatherton Community Centre and Resident
Trevor Fox- Neighbourhood Watch & Resident
Ruth Buller-Resident
Inspector Richard Keene – Derbyshire Constabulary
Simon Telford- Resident
Nanda Savage – Derby City Council

In Attendance:

Sue Jacklin – Partnership Manager Kully Boden – Streetpride Coordinator

Apologies:

Richard Frey - Resident

Item		Action
11/12	Welcome, Introductions and Apologies	
	The Board wished to express formal thanks Alan Vaughan for his long service and contribution to the Board. Sue to draft a letter from the Chair	
12/12	Declarations of Interest – personal and/or prejudicial	
	Les Allen – Illuminate application for funding.	
13/12	Late Items	
	None	
14/12	Minutes of the last meeting from 13 February and matters arising not on the agenda.	
	The minutes of the meeting were accepted.	
15/12	Minutes of the Highways and Planning sub group on 10 April 2012 matters arising not on the agenda.	
	The minutes of the meeting were accepted. A press release on the 'no right turn on to Chain lane to be issued once the new signage is in place.	
	Heatherton Community Centre 106 Funding – Plans for the development of the centre need to be drawn up but any plans will	

	need to influenced by the development of Heatherton 2. Planning	
	and Development control to be asked to attend a future Board	
	meeting to outline the plans for Heatherton 2 and the associated	
	community facilities to be included.	
16/12	Police Inspector Report	
	Crime figures for Littleover including Blagreaves	
	1/4/12 - 31/5/12	
	- All crime down 23%	
	- Burglary dwellings down 53%	
	- Burglary non dwelling down 4%	
	Theft from vehicles down 15% Criminal damage down 10%	
	- Criminal damage down 10%	
	There have been four thefts of motor vehicles, however there has	
	been no pattern identified, all had different circumstances and	
	locations.	
	Insecurities of cars, sheds and houses are still an issue so please	
	ensure that you lock things away and keep windows, especially	
	ground floor windows, shut at night.	
	ASB down 4.5% and very low in the area compared to other wards.	
	Las highlighted the Daghyahira Fire Coming agreements and lead	
	Les highlighted the Derbyshire Fire Service campaign to get local	
	authorities and other housing providers to fit sprinkler systems as standard in all new builds.	
17/12	Business Improvement in Littleover	
17/12	Ian Hinds presented the report and recommendations. It was a	
	agreed that the Board would send a letter to the traders in the area	_
	thanking them for their contribution, feeding back a summary of the	Sue
	consultation and inviting traders to respond if they are interested in	
	setting up a traders association. Responses to go back to Ruth	
	Buller.	
	Ruth to investigate options for setting up a Littleover website and	Ruth
	associated costs.	
	Dishard Datrie Onticione having on 'I lave my least' onen device 20	
	Richard Petrie Opticians having an 'I love my local' open day on 26 June for local businesses to drop in to.	
10/12	Youth Services Update – Nanda updated the group on the structure	
18/12	of youth services and ongoing activity in Littleover.	
19/12	Streetpride Update	
,	Kully presented the update on the programme and highlighted	
	changes to the original plan and budgeted figures. Signs on Corden	
	Ave, Jackson Ave and Park Drive to be done as soon as possible.	
	The SID on Muirfield needs to be taken down now. Hillsway to be	17 .11
	included as an additional location for a SID following the speed	Kully
	survey. Additional items to be included:	
	Baptist Church sign on Thornhill Road	
L		

	 Bus Stop on Kings Drive (unless mainstream funding can cover this) Relocating a spare grit bin from Heatherton to Calversfield Close. 	
20/12	Western Power 132kw cable Kully presented plans for the new cable which will have significant impact in Littleover. A representative from the company will attend the next Forum.	
21/12	Neighbourhood Budget The following applications were considered: Illuminate Project – Les Allen declared an interest and left the room. The project was awarded £833 from the Community budget £1000 agreed for Communications from the Community budget £630 was agreed for additional parking enforcement from the Highways and Youth Budget on condition that feedback is received on the number of tickets issued is provided. £2833 for Youth Services activities was agreed from the Highways and Youth budget on condition that the programme is reworked to include more activity within the ward for a larger number of young people and less trips. £2570 was agreed for the Griffe Field pathway and planning permission from the Highways and Youth budget. In total £1833 Community Budget was committed and £6033 from the Highways and Youth budget. This leaves £3967 of Highways and Youth budget and £3567 of Community budget available.	Nanda
22/12	 Local Transport Priorities Hospital Parking report was considered and recommendations for Littleover accepted. The residents and traders questionnaires were agreed, to go out as soon as possible and be used at the Forum meeting. A sub group meeting would be arranged to look at the 2013/14 LTP priorities 	
23/12	Elms Avenue Petition The response was considered and it was agreed to feedback to go to constitutional services that the original petition was not clear in its request and as a result the Board are not convinced that the response addresses the petitioners issues fully. Clarity on the process for dealing with petitions to be sought.	Sue
24/12	Any Other Business Jan raised the issue of the poor state of the Peverill homes site on Burton Road and her frustration of the lack response to her requests for action. Sue to draft a letter from the Board offering to work with them to help to improve the look of the site.	Sue

Date of Next Meeting – 7pm Thursday 27 September, Grange Hall Community Centre.	

Meeting closed at:10pm